ﬁ Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2018) or you may not be assigned
the correct tasks.

a. SCHOOL NAME BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)

(Select name from the drop down menu)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)

(For technical reasons, please re-select
authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYCCSD 8

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

950 Longfellow
Avenue Bronx, NY
10474

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Miriam Raccah

Title Executive Director

Emergency Phone Number (###-###- _
#HHH#H)

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.bronxarts.net

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 07/2001
g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2001
INSTRUCTION
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http://www.bronxarts.net/

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

Bronx Charter School for the Arts (BCSA) is a public elementary school founded on the principle that a
rich and vibrant background in the arts is a key component of achieving academic excellence. We strive
to serve as a model that encourages creativity and innovation in the classroom and inspires students to
develop the intellectual and personal fortitude to realize their dreams.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools
only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 Creativity
Arts education is at the core of our mission. We use both
discipline-based studio instruction and arts integration as a
catalyst for student engagement and as a tool to develop
high levels of critical and creative thinking skills in our
students.

Variable 2 Conscience
To create a scholarly atmosphere where all students can
learn and provide a professional learning community for
students and teachers, BCSA embeds its conscience values
into all elements of the school. These values guide and
promote the social and moral development of students. They
are:
Work Smart
Be Kind
Be Creative
Be Safe
Be Clean

Variable 3 Critical Thinking
BCSA employs well-trained, highly reflective teachers who
use gualitative and quantitative data to inform lesson
planning and deliver rigorous instruction. BCSA students
receive a high quality education through a robust curriculum
that challenges them in conjunction with teachers to
critically analyze, evaluate and synthesize information and
independently solve complex problems.
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Variable 4

Variable 5

Variable 6
Variable 7
Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE

30, 2018

Continued Learning

BCSA implements an ongoing professional development
program for school staff that is frequent, differentiated and
part of the culture. Teachers have daily, weekly and monthly
opportunities for professional development including training
and support before the school year. BCSA tailors professional
development to meet individual teacher and school-wide
needs while taking into account teacher interests. BCSA also
provides a comprehensive Response-to-Intervention (Rtl)
program during the school day with multiple and varied
extended learning opportunities for struggling students. In
addition to a longer school day, continued learning
opportunities throughout the year may include extended
learning after school and Saturday programs, summer
programs and intercession programs.

Collaboration, Communication & Community

BCSA believes strongly that the participation and
contribution of all community members enhance the benefits
of teaching and learning for students. For this reason, BCSA
hosts at least 25 community events and performances each
school year to build a culture of open and frequent
communication, share best practices for use in the school
and at home and engage the community in actively working
to secure the best outcomes for students. Communication
and collaboration occur within the school during daily,
weekly, monthly and quarterly intervals. The Board of
Trustees meets monthly for general meetings as well as in
committees, with participation from school leaders, teachers
and families. Teachers have daily common planning periods
among grade level teams, and school leaders meet weekly.

(No response)
(No response)
(No response)
(No response)

(No response)

310

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2017-18

Check all that apply

Grades Served

K 1,2, 3,4,5
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kl. DOES THE SCHOOL No
CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR
EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

11. FACILITIES
Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

12. SCHOOL SITES
Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD  Grades Receives Rental
Address Number Served at Rental Assistance
Site (K-5, 6-9, Assistance for Which
etc.) Grades (write
N/A if
applicable)
Site 1 950
(same Longfellow
as Avenue NYC CSD 8 K-5 No N/A
primary Bronx, NY
site) 10474
1440 Story
. Avenue,
Site 2 Bronx, NY NYC CSD 8 6 No N/A
10473
Site 3

417



I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Name

Miriam Raccah

Karlene Cowan

Miriam Raccah

Miriam Raccah

Allan Smith

Work Phone

Alternate Phone

I13. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Name

Miriam Raccah

Karlene Cowan

Miriam Raccah

Miriam Raccah

Allan Smith

Work Phone

ml. Are any sites in co-located Yes

space? If yes, please proceed to

the next question.
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Alternate Phone

Email Address

Email Address




m2. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 1
(primar
y site)

Site 2

Site 3

Date school
will leave
current co-
location

N/A. Site 1 is
not co-
located with
a DOE school

N/A

Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
expand into
current
space?

Yes

nl. Were there any revisions to

the school’s charter during the
2017-18 school year? (Please
include approved or pending

material and non-material

charter revisions).

o. Name and Position of

Individual(s) Who Completed this

Annual Report.

If so, list year
expansion
will occur.

2018

Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
move to
separate
space?

No

If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned
for move

Karlene Cowan, Director of Operations

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

No

p- Our signatures (Head of School and Board President) below attest that all of the

information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is

in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and

local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part

of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute

grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the

mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes
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Signature, Head of Charter School

_—

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date 2018/07/31

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/20/2018

BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of
June 30th, 2018)
(For technical reasons, please re-select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

REGENTS-Authorized Charter School

https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?

instid=800000055808&year=2017&createreport=1&allchecke

d=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=1&freelunch=1&attendance

=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staff

counts=1&38ELA=1&38MATH=1&48SCl=1&naep=1&nyseslat

=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1&elemSci=1&unweighted=1
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https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?instid=800000055808&year=2017&createreport=1&allchecked=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&38ELA=1&38MATH=1&48SCI=1&naep=1&nyseslat=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1&elemSci=1&unweighted=1

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals
Created: 07/25/2018 -« Last updated: 10/31/2018

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

Each year, the
percent of BCSA
students enrolled for
two or more years
Academ attaining proficiency
ic Goal on the NYS NYS Exam scores Met
1 assessments will
meet the state
average on the ELA,
math and science
state assessments.

Each year, the

percent of BCSA

students enrolled for
Academ two or more years
ic Goal and attaining NYS Exam Scores Met
2 proficiency on NYS

assessments will

exceed the district

average.

This goal was met by
all grades for
Reading, and for all
grades but
Kindergarten for
Math.
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Academ
ic Goal
3

Academ
ic Goal
4

Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

Each year, K-2 grade
level cohorts will
achieve at or above
the 50th Normal
Curve Equivalency
(NCE) percentile on
each tested subject
of the Terra Nova
exam. If this
benchmark is not
met, grade-level
cohorts will increase
their average
percentile rank by at
least one-half the
difference between
the previous year’s
rank and the 50th
Normal Curve
Equivalent (NCE).

Each year, BCSA will
be in good standing
under the state’s
accountability
system.

Terra Nova

NYSED Determination

2/5

Not Met

Therefore, we will
continue our efforts
to provide
interventions and
supplemental
instruction, during
the school day but
will build in more
time for
supplemental
instruction in our
kindergarten classes.
We will also include
more Kindergarten
students in Saturday
School instruction,
when required. in
addition, we will
provide more
professional
development for our
kindergarten
teachers focused on
data-driven
instruction and the
identification of
students at-risk of
following behind.

This information is
not yet available.



2. Do have more academic goals
to add?

3. Do have more academic goals
to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

No

No
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2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

Organizational
Goal

Each year, 90% or
more of eligible
families will
choose to re-enroll
their students at
BCSA for the
following year,
with the exception
of families who are
relocating.

Each year, 90% or
more of BCSA
families will report
satisfaction with
their child’s
education.

Each year, 75% or
more of BCSA
teachers will
report satisfaction
with the school.

Annual teacher
turnover will not
exceed 30%.

Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not
Evaluate Progress  Met

ATS Records

NYC Department

of Education

Learning Met
Environment

Survey

NYC Department

of Education

Learning Met
Environment

Survey

School

employment
records

4/5

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take

Progress toward
this goal cannot be
measured until the
re-enrollment
process for 2017-
18 is complete. We
will provide an
update in the
November 1
submission of the
Annual Report.

Progress toward
this goal cannot
yet be fully
measured as the
NYC DOE has not
yet released the
full survey report.
Based on the
overview provided
through the
Framework for
Great Schools, we
anticipate that we
will meet this goal,
but will provide a
more complete
update in the
November 1
submission of the
Annual Report.



5. Do you have more

organizational goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

No

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

Each year, BCSA
will have clean

audits absent of
any cited issues.

Each year, BCSA
will cover its
expenses and
operate without
deficit.

Measure Used to

Evaluate Progress

Independent
financial audits

Monthly Financial
Statements
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Goal - Met or Not
Met

Met

Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take



ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/27/2018

BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)Section Heading

Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures

Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2017-
18 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil

calculations: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 6064142
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 310

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 19562
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2017-18 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 429587
Line 2: Management and General Cost 253974
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 683561
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 3024

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
$51 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299  FAX:212-949-1768 '

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Bronx Charter School for the Arts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bronx Charter School for the
Arts (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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CERTIFED PUBLIC ARCCOUNTANTS. LLP

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Bronx Charter School for the Arts as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 25, 2018, on our consideration of Bronx Charter School for the Arts’ internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Bronx Charter School for the Arts’ internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.
,1
o‘dé ¥ Cann, XZP

New York, New York
October 25, 2018



BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1b and 7) $1,567,291 $1,264,038
Unconditional promises to give (Notes 1¢ and 3)

Unrestricted 253,057 262,590
Accounts receivable 34,704 28,213
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 62,999 68,058
Property and equipment (Notes 1f and 4) 164,771 103,938
Security deposit (Note 5) 170,000 170,000
Security deposit - capital expense reserve account (Note 5) 52,278 55,325

Total Assets $2,305,100 $1,952,162
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 159,197 $ 77131
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable 340,378 314,227
Deferred resident student enroliment revenue (Note 6) - 6,234
Deferred lease credit (Notes 1g and 5) 192,856 224,999
Deferred rent (Notes 1g and 5) 483,439 488,668
Total Liabilities 1,175,870 1,111,259
Commitment and Contingency (Note 5)
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Board designated (Note 2a) 425,000 425,000
Other 379,230 383,403
Total Unrestricted 804,230 808,403
Temporarily restricted (Note 2b) 325,000 32,500
Total Net Assets 1,129,230 840,903
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $2,305,100 $1,952,162

See notes to financial statements.
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BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 288,327 $ (30,099)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 32,624 35,252
Deferred rent (5,229) 14,648
Deferred lease credit (32,143) (32,143)
(Increase) decrease in:
Unconditional promise to give 9,633 (142,431)
Accounts receivable (6,481) 4,368
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,059 (65,383)
Security deposit - capital expense reserve account 3,047 44,149
Increase (decrease) in;
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 82,066 (47,333)
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable 26,151 (4,199)
Deferred resident student enroliment revenue (6,234) 6,234
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 396,710 (216,937)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (93,457) (13,690)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 303,253 (230,627)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,264,038 1,494,665
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $1,567,291 $1,264,038

See notes to financial statements.




Note 1 -

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a-

Organization
Bronx Charter School for the Arts (“BCSA”) is an education not-for-profit institution

formed to operate a charter school in accordance with an agreement with the Board
of Regents of the University of the State of New York under a provisional charter
valid for a fourth term of five years commencing July 1, 2015.

BCSA is a public elementary school that opened in the South Bronx in September
2003. The school is founded on the principle that art education is a catalyst for the
academic and social success of all students. BCSA began with 160 students in
grades K-3 during the school year beginning September 2003, and has grown to
serve approximately 300 students in grades K-5. The Bronx Arts Middle School
opened in August 2018 with 118 6™ grade students in the Soundview section of the
Bronx, literally a ten minute walk from the BCSA elementary school.

b - Cash and Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, BCSA considers all highly liquid debt
instruments, including money market accounts, to be cash equivalents.

Contributions and Unconditional Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to BCSA,
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor
are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Financial Statement Presentation

BCSA is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the term of the lease.



Note 1 -

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

g_

Rent Expense
BCSA records rent expense associated with its facility on a straight-line basis over

the life of the lease (Note 5). The difference between the straight-line amount and
the amount actually paid during the year is recorded as a liability and an expense in
the accompanying financial statements. The deferred lease credit is credited
towards rent expense over the life of the lease (Note 5).

Tax Status

Bronx Charter School for the Arts is a not-for-profit organization exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
has been designated as an organization which is not a private foundation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued
Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-14, “Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities”. The ASU amends
the current reporting model for nonprofit organizations and enhances their required

'disclosures. The major changes include: (a) requiring the presentation of only two

net asset classes now entitled “net assets without donor restrictions” and “net
assets with donor restrictions”; (b) requiring the disclosure of quantitative and
qualitative information regarding liquidity and availability of resources; (c) requiring
that all nonprofits present an analysis of expenses by function and nature and
disclose the methods used to allocate costs; and (d) modifying other financial
statement reporting requirements and disclosures intended to increase the
usefulness of nonprofit financial statements. ASU 2016-14 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2017, with early adoption permitted. The
Organization is currently evaluating the impact of ASU 2016-14 on its 2019 financial
statements.

In February 2016, the FASS issued ASU 2016-02, "Leases (Topic 842)". The core
principles of ASU 2016-02 change the way organizations will account for their
leases by recognizing lease assets and related liabilities on the statement of
financial position for all leases with terms longer than twelve months and disclosing
key information about leasing arrangements. ASU 2016-02 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2019. The Organization is currently evaluating
the impact of ASU 2016-02 on its financial statements.

Subsequent Events
BCSA has evaluated subsequent events through October 25, 2018, the date that

the financial statements are considered available to be issued.



Note 2 -

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Net Assets

a - Board Designated
BCSA established a board designated fund to promote its long-term financial
stability.

b - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets »
Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted to future programs and periods and
are related to the expansion of the Bronx Arts Middle School.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are due within one year. Uncollectible promises are
expected to be insignificant.

Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at June 30 is as follows:

Life __ 2018 2017

Computer equipment S5years $189,932 $179,253
Furniture and other office equipment 5-7 years 313,482 309,239
Leasehold improvements Life of lease 196,431 119,605
Teaching materials 3 years 55,298 55,298
Visual arts equipment 5 years 2,561 2,561
Musical instruments 5 years 33,140 31,431

790,844 697,387
Less: Accumulated depreciation (626,073) (593.449)

$164.771 103.938

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $32,624 and
$35,252, respectively.



Note 5 -

Note 6 -

Note 7 -

Note 8 -

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Net Lease

BCSA leases the building located at 950-954 Longfeliow Avenue, Bronx, NY from Civic
Builders (the “Owner”) under the terms of a net lease amended in July of 2010. The
lease expires June 30, 2024, with a ten-year renewal option. The annual fixed rent of
$540,012 increases by 3% cumulatively each year on August 1. In addition, the
landlord paid BCSA $450,000, which was recorded as a deferred lease credit and is
credited towards rent expense, over the life of the lease.

As part of the:amendment, BCSA is required to fund $25,000 into a tenant capital
expense reserve account, on July 1 of each year, BCSA is entitled to be reimbursed for
repairs and replacements pursuant to its lease obligations up to the balance available
in the Reserve. The Owner may use proceeds in the account to pay for any repairs
and replacements required to be performed by BCSA if BCSA fails to do so. After
expiration of the lease, remaining funds in the Reserve will be refunded to BCSA. In the
event of default, landlord will keep the funds. During 2018, BCSA deposited an
additional $25,000 which relates to its reserved deposit for 2019.

Resident Student Enroliment

BCSA’s per pupil allocation is determined by the New York State Department of
Education using New York State’s charter school funding formula.

The deferred portion at June 30, 2017 represents per pupil revenue received in 2017

for the 2018 school year. There were no amounts received in 2018 for the 2019 school
year.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

BCSA maintains cash balances at various institutions insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various program and supporting services has been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and the supporting services benefited.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299  FAX: 212-949-1768

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Trustees of
Bronx Charter School for the Arts

We have audited the financial statements of Bronx Charter School for the Arts as of and
for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, and our report thereon dated October 25,
2018, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on
pages 1 and 2. Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The Schedule of Functional Expenses for the year ended
June 30, 2018 with comparative totals for 2017 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation

to the financial statements as a whole.
/‘1
j ¥ (arn, X;ﬁﬁ

New York, New York
October 25, 2018
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP ‘
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
Bronx Charter School for the Arts

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Govermnment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
the financial statements of Bronx Charter School for the Arts (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related
statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Bronx
Charter School for the Arts' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing -our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Bronx Charter School for the Arts' internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not desighed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

13
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Bronx Charter School for the Arts'
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Govermment Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.
%g ¥ Conn, 2P

New York, New York
October 25, 2018
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

Independent Auditors’ Report on Communication
of Internal Control Matters Identified in the Audit

To the Board of Trustees
of Bronx Charter School for the Arts

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Bronx Charter School
for the Arts as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered Bronx
Charter School for the Arts’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the
Board of Trustees and others within the Organization, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@ ¥ Lo, 2P

New York, New York
October 25, 2018
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Charter School Name
Statement of Financial Position

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LONG-TERM

TOTAL LIABILITIES

as of June 30

2018 2017
$ 1567291 $ 1,264,038
34,704 28.213

62,999 68,058

253,057 262,590

1,018,051 1,622,899

$ 164771 $ 103,938
170,000 170,000

52278 55,325

387,049 329,263

2,305,100 1,052,162

$ 159197 § 77.131
340,378 314,227

; 6,234

499,575 397,592

$ - 3 -
483,439 488,668

192,856 224,999

676,295 713,667

1,175,870 1,111,259



NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

804,230
325,000

1,129,230

2,305,100

808,403
32,500

840,903

1,952,162




Charter School Name
Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2018 2017
Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total
Restricted

OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 4,514,265 $ - $ 4,514,265 4,333,291

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 797,413 - 797,413 633,722

State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue - - - -

Federal Grants 382,274 - 382,274 331,743

State and City Grants 53,688 - 53,688 -

Other Operating Income - - - -

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 273,009 - 273,009 252,540
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 6,020,649 - 6,020,649 5,551,296
EXPENSES

Program Services

Regular Education $ 3,730,282 $ -3 3,730,282 3,637,143

Special Education 1,760,607 - 1,760,607 1,649,894

Other Programs - - - -

Total Program Services 5,490,889 - 5,490,889 5,187,037

Management and general 764,789 - 764,789 651,862
Fundraising 181,299 - 181,299 105,872
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,436,977 - 6,436,977 5,944,771
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (416,328) - (416,328) (393,475)
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Other Income $ 11,327 $ - $ 11,327 6,588

Contributions and Grants 363,328 325,000 688,328 302,841

Fundraising Support - - - 53,947

Investments - - - -

Donated Services 5,000 - 5,000 -

Other Support and Revenue 32,500 (32,500) - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 412,155 292,500 704,655 363,376
Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal $ - $ - % - =
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (4,173) 292,500 288,327 (30,099)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 840,903 $ - $ 840,903 871,002

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS



NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 836,730 $ 292,500 $ 1,129,230 § 840,903




Charter School Name
Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30

2018 2017
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets 288,327 % (30,099)
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable (6,491) 4,368
Due from School Districts -
Depreciation 32,624 35,252
Grants Receivable -
Due from NYS -
Grant revenues -
Prepaid Expenses 5,059 (65,383)
Accounts Payable 82,066 (47,333)
Accrued Expenses 26,151 (4,199)
Accrued Liabilities -
Contributions and fund-raising activities -
Miscellaneous sources 9,533 (142,431)
Deferred Revenue (6,234) 6,234
Interest payments -
Other (5,229) 14,648
Other (29,096) 12,006
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 396,710  $ (216,937)
CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $
Purchase of equipment (93,457) (13,690)
Other - -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (93,457) $ (13,690)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $
Principal payments on long-term debt = =
Other - -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 303,253 $ (230,627)
Cash at beginning of year 1,264,038 1,494,665
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,567,291 § 1,264,038




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Depreciation

OTHER

Total Expenses

Charter School Name
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30

2018
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising Management Total
Positions Education Education Education and General
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
28.00 510,601 330,120 - 840,721 90,996 375,112 466,108
50.00 1,642,656 659,133 - 2,301,789 - - -
4.00 36,260 9,065 - 45,325 - 29,846 29,846
82.00 2,189,517 998,318 - 3,187,835 90,996 404,958 495,954
530,660 241,956 - 772,616 22,054 98,145 120,199
- - - - - 8,813 8,813
- - - - - 26,090 26,090
99,748 54,159 - 153,907 10,571 31,091 41,662
386,303 176,136 - 562,439 16,055 71,448 87,503
64,461 29,391 - 93,852 2,679 11,923 14,602
29,396 13,403 - 42,799 1,222 5,436 6,658
49,617 22,623 - 72,240 2,062 9,176 11,238
40,127 22,996 - 63,123 423 1,883 2,306
4,634 2,841 - 7,475 - - -
32,501 19,920 - 52,421 - 43,402 43,402
20,026 12,274 - 32,300 - 3,588 3,588
16,007 7,336 - 23,343 655 2,916 3,571
138,807 85,075 - 223,882 - 27,030 27,030
40,137 24,601 - 64,738 - - -
44,057 27,002 - 71,059 1,579 6,316 7,895
19,391 8,841 - 28,232 806 3,586 4,392
24,893 13,735 - 38,628 32,197 8,988 41,185
$ 3,730,282 $ 1,760,607 $ - % 5,490,889 $ 181,299 $ 764,789 $ 946,088




2017

Total
$ $

1,306,829 1,100,139
2,301,789 2,192,684
75,171 46,725
3,683,789 3,339,548
892,815 739,310
8,813 4,703
26,090 28,205
195,569 246,753
649,942 649,109
108,454 186,834
49,457 47,109
83,478 65,932
65,429 49,138
7,475 1,863
95,823 90,657
35,888 9,774
26,914 28,332
250,912 218,955
64,738 45,289
78,954 96,144
32,624 35,252
79,813 61,864

$ 6,436,977 $ 5,944,771




Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs
Created: 10/31/2018 -« Last updated: 11/02/2018

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20259490/8mMlunnVv3/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Management Letter.

2. Form 990
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20259490/FINDQRIBTE/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Form 990.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)
Explanation for not uploading N/A. The school did not spend more than $750,000 in federal

the Federal Single Audit. funding.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A. The school does not require a CSP Agreed Upon Procedure
the procedure report. Report for FY18.

1/2


https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20259490/8mMIunnVv3/
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20259490/FlNDqRIBTE/

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading (No response)

the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A

the Corrective Action Plan.

2/2
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176
212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

Independent Auditors’ Report on Communication
of Internal Control Matters Identified in the Audit

To the Board of Trustees
of Bronx Charter School for the Arts

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Bronx Charter School
for the Arts as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered Bronx
Charter School for the Arts’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the
Board of Trustees and others within the Organization, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@ ¥ Lo, 2P

New York, New York
October 25, 2018



EXTENSION FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 8868 FOR FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018

Prepared for

BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
950 LONGFELLOW AVENUE
BRONX, NY 10474

Prepared by

LUTZ AND CARR| CPAS LLP

Amount due BALANCE DUE OF $5,000
Make check PAYMENTS SHOULD BE MADE USING THE ELECTRONIC FEDERAL TAX
payable to PAYMENT SYSTEM (EFTPS).

Mail extension
and check (if
applicable) to

NOT APPLICABLE

Extension
must be mailed
on or before

NOT APPLICABLE

Special
Instructions

THE EXTENSION FOR FORM 990-T HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC
FILING. FORM 8868 EXTENDS THE DUE DATE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S
FORM 990-T RETURN UNTIL MAY 15, 2019. THE EXTENSION HAS BEEN
TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS
REQUIRED.

700085
04-01-17



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2017 i i

( 201 Exempt Organization Return ovs No. [
Department of the Treasury D> File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.Fs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T {(ncluding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

R BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

fingyow | 950 LONGFELLOW AVENUE

instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BRONX, NY 10474

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . | 0 | 7 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form SS0-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

MIRIAM RACCAH

® The books are in
Telephone No. p> Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box [:I . If it is for part of the group, check this box |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» | calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 ,andending JUN 30, 2018
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:! Initial return D Final return
D Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| % 5,000.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax paymerits made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | § 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3 | $ 5,000.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

723841 04-01-17

[ NN 2017.04030 BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR TH BRONXCH1



25 |

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined
file.

BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)Section Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

Chris Bellando, Lutz 16
& Carr

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced

financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

Charter

SCh.OOI Steve Reid

Business

Management

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the -
Board of Regents -

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Bronx Chaarter School of the Arts -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 -

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 -

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,784 1,076,301 B - 3,030 6,668,115
4,394,894 1,260,285 - 41,820 985,424 6,682,423
1,193,890 (183,984) - (41,820) (982,394) (14,308)

259 51 -

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR

SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

OTHER

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL

District of Location

4,745,170

4,745,170

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

4,745,170 4,745,170

841,614 |

841,614

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

4,745,170 841,614 5,586,784

IDEA Special Needs - 39,385 - - - 39,385
Title | 166,495 38,807 - - - 205,302
Title Funding - Other 41,764 9,734 - - - 51,498
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 208,259 87,926 296,185
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 392,391 91,459 - - - 483,850
Erate Reimbursement 11,526 2,686 - - - 14,212
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - - 1,700 1,700
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 205,752 47,957 - - - 253,709
Text Book 19,982 4,657 - - - 24,639
Other Local Revenue 5,706 - - - 1,330 7,036
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 635,356 146,760 3,030 785,146
TOTAL REVENUE 5,588,784 1,076,301 3,030 6,668,115
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management 1.00 86,722 21,681 - 15,486 30,972 154,861
Instructional Management 1.00 86,800 21,700 - 13,950 32,550 155,000
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 139,081 203,272 - 3,566 10,699 356,618




Bronx Chaarter School of the Arts

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 5,588,784 1,076,301 - 3,030 6,668,115
Total Expenses 4,394,894 1,260,285 41,820 985,424 6,682,423
Net Income 1,193,890 (183,984) (41,820) (982,394) (14,308)
Actual Student Enrollment 259 51 -
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 6,960 1,740 8,700 69,603 87,004
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 52,800 13,200 - 44,000 110,000
Administrative Staff 15.00 64,820 16,205 - 324,100 405,124
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 23 437,183 277,798 41,703 511,923 1,268,607
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 1,325,268 331,317 - - 1,656,585
Teachers - SPED - - 146,404 - - 146,404
Substitute Teachers = = = - - -
Teaching Assistants - 141,532 35,383 - - 176,915
Specialty Teachers - 198,901 49,725 - - 248,626
Aides = = = = - -
Therapists & Counselors - 33,197 132,787 - - 165,984
Other - 159,600 39,900 - - 199,500
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL D 1,858,497 735,516 2,594,014
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = = - - - -
Librarian = = - - - -
Custodian - 38,384 9,596 - 47,980 95,960
Security = 15,994 3,998 - - 19,992
Other = = = - - -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL I 54,378 13,594 47,980 115,952
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS [ 23 2,350,058 1,026,908 41,703 559,903 3,978,572
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 255,153 29,156 41 60,010 344,361
Fringe / Employee Benefits 401,391 45,867 65 94,403 541,726
Retirement / Pension 66,328 7,579 11 15,600 89,518
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 722,872 82,603 117 170,013 975,605
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,072,931 1,109,511 41,820 729,916 4,954,177
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit - - - - -
Legal = = - - -
Management Company Fee = = o - -
Nurse Services o = = - -
Food Service / School Lunch = = = - -
Payroll Services = - - - -
Special Ed Services = - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) = = - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 351,212 39,935 - 72,936 464,083
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 351,212 39,935 72,936 464,083
SCHOOL OPERATIONS




Bronx Chaarter School of the Arts

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,784 1,076,301 B - 3,030 6,668,115
4,394,894 1,260,285 - 41,820 985,424 6,682,423
1,193,890 (183,984) - (41,820) (982,394) (14,308)

259 51 -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Board Expenses = - = = - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials = - = = - =
Special Ed Supplies & Materials = - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 26,434 5,205 - - - 31,639
Supplies & Materials other = = = o - -
Equipment / Furniture 4,819 491 = = 961 6,271
Telephone = o = o = =
Technology 8,089 824 - - 1,613 10,526
Student Testing & Assessment 17,879 3,521 - - - 21,400
Field Trips = o = o - -
Transportation (student) = = = = = -
Student Services - other 59,399 11,696 - - - 71,096
Office Expense 80,223 10,241 - - 25,661 116,125
Staff Development 36,117 3,680 - - 7,203 47,000
Staff Recruitment 25,359 2,584 - - 5,057 33,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 7,684 783 - - 1,532 10,000
School Meals / Lunch = - = = - =
Travel (Staff) 11,016 1,123 - - 2,197 14,336
Fundraising = = = = = =
Other = = = o - -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 277,019 40,148 44,224 361,392
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 34,584 3,524 - - 6,897 45,005
Janitorial = - = = - =
Building and Land Rent / Lease 541,443 55,172 - - 107,978 704,593
Repairs & Maintenance 51,200 5,217 - - 10,211 66,628
Equipment / Furniture = = = o - -
Security = = = o - -
Utilities 54,978 5,602 - - 10,964 71,545
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 682,205 69,516 136,050 887,771
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 11,527 1,175 - - 2,299 15,000
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,394,894 1,260,285 41,820 985,424 6,682,423
NET INCOME [ tteseo] — cesees] -] @teo] s3] (14308

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

District of Location

School District 2 (Enter Name)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

REGULAR
EDUCATION

259

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

51

TOTAL

ENROLLED
310




Bronx Chaarter School of the Arts

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

TOTAL ENROLLMENT
REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enrollment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,784 1,076,301 B - 3,030 6,668,115
4,394,894 1,260,285 - 41,820 985,424 6,682,423
1,193,890 (183,984) - (41,820) (982,394) (14,308)

259 51 -

REGULAR
EDUCATION

259

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

51

OTHER

310

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

i




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

<

C s l=s Ji < [A)\/Lt;'('CS Jr.

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

BVZO’N\,& G5 IS SN A% NPT % he A—vd‘g

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).

BWJ

2. Is the trustge(an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
No

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes

No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

N/A Plegse w

N 50 g
rite "None” i

“appli

cable. Do not leq




| | | ]

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P :
. y e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization -
. A : Conflict of
conducting business with ifterest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

- (—/ el  els

Signature |\ N, Date

\I

. -

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be re

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address: __|
Home Telephone: _

Home Address: __



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Nont Thomes Lélu;eé

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Brony Charler Schal v He Aas

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). \/l e c‘ ‘V

2. Is the trustee gn employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. I|dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
{e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
¥ | Didnd ot puke 'Rodmzﬂl,o
f/gor?éase w\ 7 M%WWWI@Q%?%@ this spate b%%’
P&’m Spouse




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, unioh association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a frustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. ¥ you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
schooi(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tcf Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the

nature of the interest

Please write “"None” if applicable.|Do not leave this spaceblank.

Nonél

3 /1¢

Signature

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will

Business Tele
Business Add
E-mail Addres
Home Teleph

Home Addres



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

(GRAHam A YorLo1s

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

BRoNY CHARTER ScHooL for THe ARTS

. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). VILE CHRR,

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional

partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?
Yes \/ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or

any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Phedsg wirite “None” if applicable. Do not leav¢ this space blank.
MON&




I

I

I

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stevs Takeh
business with conducted business of household holding an tc?Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with hitorest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
PN@ N;Ete “None” if applicable.|Do not leave this space |blank.
~7
/
Mé\ Ve 1/25/42
Signature R Date
- i

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telep
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

/jr@lmw: Eﬁﬁcom

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Dony Cihecene. Senos] ja\f(‘ﬁe; et

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. |s the trustele/n' employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Pllé\[(g \yp\ijeﬁrre—”—if—afﬁﬁcable. Do not leave this space blank.




[ NIANE] : | 7]

| y A

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stebs Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an tc?Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
h . - Conflict of
conducting business with [riterest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

—

Plegse write “None” if applicable.|Do not leave this space |blank.
oz £

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Lort Braucamand

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

B Chatur Lheol Horthe Arts

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Co Treasorer

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes \/ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the-charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Please wfrite ”M@Ajgapphcable. Do not leavd this space blank




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please wrilte NpNgﬂapplicable Do not leave this space |blank

e CFpucan aved 7 jasj0i8
S '

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

ﬂﬁ/H/ E EiseN 4€) HeE K

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

3row v Chuvrker e | Lo D2 A

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Seceetavy

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _¥ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

____Yes x No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to

A yourself

Please wlri

=
lilchble. PR not leaYe¢ this space blank.




| | | |

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P 4
. . N to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization .
; : ; Conflict of
conducting business with lsfarast

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

=k O~

Signature

ol23 | <

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will

Business Telep
Business Addr
E-mail Address
Cell
Ho

Home Address:



|

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

NONE

Dishos L0l

7/26/18

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:
Aisha Bell

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Parent Representative

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
_Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

_Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
NONE




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: Denise Brecher
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Bronx Charter School For The Arts

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Trustee

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate transaction and
in discussion) relationship to
yourself
None




5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

None

Denise Brecher

07/25/18

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Addres
Home Teleph

Home Addres




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

2.7\ renk Mtk an

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

%ronx Q‘f\mr\'tr SC.‘/\DO\ C\or \-l,,.;/\rfs

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Teroatee

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
N ofReuse wlite “None” if applicable. Do not leavd this space blank




| | ] |

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the schooi(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. g PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Q’M-ﬂ-.&-wmt@ “None” if"applicable.|Do not leave this space |blank,

&E/\»Jt _ng Ty 2o 10 1¥

Signature_/ v Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be red,

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Patricia Kennedy

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):
Bronx Charter School for the Arts

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Board member

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ x No
If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. N/A

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Please wlrite “None” if applicable. Do not leave¢ this space blank.




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member
) . . . Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ;
, . 0 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization .
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Please write “None” if applicable.|Do not leave this space |blank.

\Patricio Kenneoy

6/31/18

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Barbara H Scott

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). Board member

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction

a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

holding interest or
engaging in transaction
and relationship to
yourself

NONE




5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member
business with | conducted business of household holding an | steps Taken
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization to Avoid
conducting business with Conflict of
the school(s) and the Interest
nature of the interest
None
July 30, 2018
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and
as such, may be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information

Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Tele

Business Add

E-mail Addres

Home Teleph
Home Addres




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School |
Education Corporation Trustee [

Trustee Name: Katherine Trager

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name): The Bronx Charter School for the Arts

1. List all positions heid on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes x__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _x__ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
None




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

| Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
| ‘conducting business | value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

NonePleajse write “Npne” if appli¢able. Do not leave this space
blank.

ULMMW J\/(x/ 9\3 20(§

Signature O Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Tele|
Business Addi
E-mail Addres;
Home Telepho

Home Address



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: i
é; (C C)ﬁ@ﬂ 0

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Somse Chaer Schord £ b Arbs

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ Y No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes }Po

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Please WrM(@eN@pphcable. Do not leave this space blank.




5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tc? Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Please write “Ngn\e” /f applicable.|Do not leave this space blank.

VL

A=

7/31//&

Signature

" /Date’

Please note that this document is copsidered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact informatidn
provided below will be redacted.
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Entry 8 BOT Table

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Charles
Whit

Noni
Thomas
Lopez

Graham
Powis

| -
Arlene
Bascom

4 -
Lori
Biancam

ano

Susan
Geisenhe
imer

Position
on the
Board

Chair

Vice
Chair

Vice
Chair

Treasurer

Treasurer

Secretary

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Program

Program

Nominati

ng;
Finance

Develop
ment

Finance;
Develop
ment

Nominati
ng;
Develop
ment

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

06/01/20
17

08/01/20
17

10/01/20
17

08/01/20
17

10/01/20
16

07/01/20
18

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

06/01/20
19

08/01/20
19

10/01/20
19

08/01/20
19

10/01/20
18

07/01/20
20

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

10

10

10

10

12



Aisha Bell
7 Parent
Rep
Denise
Brecher Trustee/M
8
- ember
Trent
Hickman

Trustee/M
9
- o

la. Are there more that 9
members of the Board of
Trustees?

Program

Develop

ment;

Program

Finance;
Program;
Nominati

ng

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2/4

06/01/20
17

10/01/20
16

12/01/20
16

06/01/20
19

10/01/20
18

12/01/20
18

12



1b. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Position
Name on the
and Board
Email

Address

Patricia

Kenned
) - -
ember

11

12

13

14

15

Eric
Osorio

Trustee/M

- o
Barbara
Scott Trustee/M

ember

Katherine

JLager Trustee/M
ember

1lc. Are there more that 15

members of the Board of

Trustees?

2. Total number of members on

June 30, 2018

3. Total number of members

joining the Board during the

2017-18 school year

Committ
ee
Affiliation
s

Develop
ment

Program

Program;
Develop
ment

Program;
Develop
ment

No

13

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

3/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

05/01/20
18

10/01/20
16

07/01/20
17

05/01/20
17

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

05/01/20
20

10/01/20
18

07/01/20
19

05/01/20
19

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

5 or less

5 or less



4. Total number of members 1
departing the Board during the
2017-18 school year

5. Number of voting members in 13
2017-18, as set by the by-laws,

resolution or minutes

6. Number of Board meetings 12
conducted during the 2017-18

School Year

7. Number of Board meetings 12
scheduled for the coming 2018-
19 school year

Thank you.

4/4



ﬁ Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 07/20/2018

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2017--June 2018, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2017-18
school year.

BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)

Are all monthly BOT meeting No
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2017-18 school year,

on the charter school's website?

the charter school's website.

B. Upload all monthly Board meeting minutes, which should match the number of
meetings held during the 2017-18 school year.

Combine all monthly meeting minutes into one .PDF file.

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17743649/wNFCVDEEJA/

1/1


https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17743649/wNFCVDEEJA/

‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday July 11, 2017

Location: Green Oak
285 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10017

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Trent Hickman, Susan Geisenheimer, Lori
Biancamano, Arlene Bascom, Noni Thomas Lopez, Graham Powis, Denise Brecher,
Kathy Trager via Zoom, Eric Osorio via Zoom, and Barbara Scott

Members Not Present: Aisha Bell

Management Present: Miriam Raccah and Tiffney Jones

I. General Business

The minutes of the June 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Miriam Raccah reported that Barbara Scott’s appointment to the Board of Trustees
was approved by the New York State Education Department on July 24th, 2017.

Ariel Gold resigned from the Board. It was too difficult to continue serving since she
is in a full-time MBA program which impacted negatively on time to serve the school
as well as financially support the school at the level she wished to. Ariel hopes she
can return to the Board after she graduates. The Board wishes her the best and
thanks her for her service.

There was a discussion of whether to consider future Board members who might
not physically be able to attend 12 monthly meetings although they could
participate via video. The trade off would be that according to Cynthia Remec they
would donate at least $25,000 annually.



III. Development Committee Report

Miriam Raccah discussed several grants which the school has applied for. Bronx
Arts is moving forward with interviews with the Walton Foundation for Middle
School expansion. Plus the Toulmin Foundation gave $10,000 to help put the school
over the $50,000 matching grant.

IV. Program Committee Report

Miriam Raccah gave a Middle School expansions update. She discussed alternate
sites for the middle school. She met with an organization called Vicus Partners. A
site previously dismissed by Civic Builders was deemed usable by this group.
Miriam gave an update on principal candidates for the middle school. One candidate
remains. Miriam has done final references on him. Before becoming a school
leader, he taught theatre for a number of years. He is bilingual in Spanish and
English.

V. Finance Committee Report

Tiffney Jones presented the finance committee report. There were no major issues.

The Board held an executive session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.



‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday August 8, 2017
Location: Green Oak

285 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Meeting called to order at 6:40pm
Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

Called Meeting to Order
Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Trent Hickman, Susan Geisenheimer, Lori
Biancamano, Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis, and Denise Brecher,

Members Not Present: Aisha Bell, Noni Thomas Lopez, Kathy Trager, Eric Osorio,
and Barbara Scott

Management Present: Miriam Raccah and Tiffney Jones via Zoom
I. General Business
The minutes of the July 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted and approved.

The Board unanimously voted and approved a resolution to amend the Employee
Handbook.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Miriam Raccah reported that Barbara Scott’s appointment to the Board of Trustees
was approved by the New York State Education Department on July 27, 2017.

Trent Hickman and Miriam Raccah have each interviewed a potential Board
candidate. Charles will meet this candidate on August 17. Charles also interviewed
a second potential Board candidate whom Miriam has worked with previously.
Graham Powis will talk with the same candidate later in the month.

III. Development Committee Report



Miriam Raccah presented a 2017-2018 fundraising plan. The school has hired
Salesforce.com to create a development database. Charles Whites had a meeting
with Bill Villafranco of the Toulmin Foundation. Charles would like to present Bill
with some ideas which Toulmin might fund.

Miriam met with the Walton Foundation in early August as part of the Middle School
expansion plan.

IV. Program Committee Report

Miriam Raccah gave a Middle School expansion update. She gave a report on The
Charter School Growth Fund and what they require Bronx Arts to do going forward.

The Board gave the go ahead to Miriam to make an offer to Richard Gonzalez to be
Middle School principal.

V. Finance Committee Report
Tiffney Jones presented the finance committee report. There were no major issues.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.


http:Salesforce.com

‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, September 12, 2017

Location: Denise Brecher’s Home
515 E 85t Street
New York, NY 10028

Meeting called to order at 6:40pm
Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

Called Meeting to Order
Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Trent Hickman, Arlene Bascom, Denise Brecher,
Katherine Trager, and Aisha Bell. Susan Geisenheimer and Lori Biancamano via
Z0OOM

Members Not Present: Noni Thomas Lopez, Eric Osorio, Graham Powis, and Barbara
Scott

Management Present: Miriam Raccah, Brenda Daniels, Richard Gonzalez, Rossanna
Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the August 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

Miriam Raccah informed the Board of Trustees that New York State Regent Judith
Johnson will be visiting the school, Friday, September 22,2017 at 9:00AM and
extended an invitation to all who are interested to join.

II. Development Committee Report

Miriam Raccah gave a report about her meeting with the Development committee.
The committee discussed and agreed to post the Director of Development job
description. Miriam reported that the Walton grant suggested that the school apply
again next year when the middle school plan is more developed. Alternative
methods for fundraising suggested: reach out to corporate donors, fundraisers,
school ambassadors, and cocktail parties. Charles Whites announced that Barbara
will chair the Development committee.



Miriam attended a press conference facilitated by Families for Excellent Schools,
where the space needs of Bronx Arts middle school were made known.

III. Program Committee Report

Brenda Daniels reported on the school’s State Exam results comparing the ELA,
Math and Science NYS Exams from 2014 to 2017. She also spoke about what the
school is going to do moving forward to help students in the areas of ELA and Math.
Richard Gonzalez gave the middle school principal report. Richard has immersed
himself in the Bronx Arts community in hopes to learn about the school and develop
systems that will work in the middle school.

IV. Executive Session
The meeting went into Executive session.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.



‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting

Tuesday October 10, 2017

Location: Bronx Charter School for the Arts
950 Longfellow Ave.

Bronx, NY 10474

Meeting called to order at 6:40pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Aisha Bell, Noni Thomas Lopez, Kathy Trager,
Susan Geisenheimer, Lori Biancamano via Zoom, Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis,
Denise Brecher via Zoom, and Barbara Scott

Members Not Present: Trent Hickman and Eric Osorio

Management Present: Miriam Raccah, Brenda Daniels, Richard Gonzalez, Tyrell
Roddey and Tiffney Jones

I. General Business

The minutes of the September 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Miriam Raccah reported that a potential Board member will visit the school the
week after the Board meeting. Noni will speak with a second candidate.

III. Program Committee Report

Tyrell Roddey presented the dashboard report. Brenda Daniels gave a report on
Grade 3 NYS math exam.

Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School expansion update. Richard, Miriam and Joy
Jackson visited several schools in Rochester in the Uncommon Schools network and



Renaissance Academy, a stand alone charter school. All of the schools have an arts
component.

Miriam discussed changes in the school organization chart from 2015-2017. She laid
out the roles and responsibilities of the Executive Director as distinct from the
Principal. She also gave an update on facilities for the middle school.

IV. Development Committee Report

Miriam reported that a connection of Arlene’s, the Gittes-Severini family will host an
event in January or February. Barbara Scott will also host an event at her home in
April or May. The plan is also to do a luncheon for the Arts Board and their friends
called “Lunch and Learn.” Two potential candidates for director of development
were interviewed at the school.

V. Finance Committee Report

Tiffney Jones presented the finance committee report. There were no major issues.
VI. Executive Session

The meeting went into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.



‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting

Tuesday, November 14, 2017

Location: Green Oak Real Estate
285 Madison Avenue, Suite 1800
New York, NY 10027

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Kathy Trager, Lori Biancamano, Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis,
and Barbara Scott. Denise Brecher, Noni Thomas Lopez and Susan Geisenheimer via
Z00M

Members Not Present: Charles Whites, Aisha Bell, Trent Hickman and Eric Osorio
Management Present: Miriam Raccah, Brenda Daniels, Richard Gonzalez, Rossanna
Valdez

I. General Business
The minutes of the October 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted on and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report
Two potential Board candidates are in discussions with the school. One candidate
may sit in on the December Board meeting.

III. Development Committee Report

Barbara Scott reported that the Bronx Arts grant proposal will be discussed at the
Keith Haring November board meeting. A handful of other grants were also
discussed.

A fundraiser is targeted for March 1, 2018 between 6p.m. and 8p.m. The event will
be hosted by the Gittes-Severini family. The school's first "Lunch and Learn" will be
on November 17, 2017.

A Bronx Arts Chelsea art crawl is under consideration.

Rossanna discussed Bronx Arts' social media efforts and Giving Tuesday, while
Barbara Scott updated the Board on the year-end appeal.

Miriam Raccah also updated the Board on two major donor situations.

The Director of Development search process continues.

Miriam Raccah notified the Board that the school seeks to open an account at
Signature Bank and to close its account at First Republic.



IV. Program Committee Report

Brenda Daniels reported on Bronx Arts' ELA results and compared these results to
neighboring schools. Patricia Rooney discussed integration at Bronx Arts.

Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School expansion update. He focused on
instruction, climate and culture, public relations and uniforms.

Miriam Raccah updated the Board on location alternatives.

V. Finance Committee Report
Lori Biancamano presented the finance committee report. There were no major
issues.

VI. Executive Session
The meeting did not go into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.



‘ Bronx
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday December 12, 2017

Location: Green Oak
285 Madison Ave., Suite 1800
New York, NY 10027

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez via Zoom, Kathy Trager,
Susan Geisenheimer, Lori Biancamano, Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis, Denise
Brecher, Trent Hickman, Eric Osorio via Zoom, and Barbara Scott

Members Not Present: Aisha Bell

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Joy Jackson, Richard Gonzalez, and
Rossanna Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the November 2017 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Miriam Raccah and Charles Whites gave an update. They reported that a potential
Board member whom several Board members had interviewed and liked asked that
her candidacy be put on hold. One of the candidates for the middle school principal
position might be a potential Board member.

III. Program Committee Report
Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School update. He discussed the importance of

developing a clear mindset for the students. Miriam gave a facilities update. Joy
Jackson gave an arts integration/program update. She reviewed her five arts team



members: visual arts, music, dance, theater, and an arts assistant. She reported that
90 students are enrolled in arts programs after school.

IV. Development Committee Report

Barbara Scott gave the Development Committee report. She focused on the
upcoming annual appeal. It looks like we may need to have an additional type of
fund raiser in the spring to make up for what we think will be a shortfall in the
annual appeal. Susan Geisenheimer suggested hosting a “non event”.

V. Finance Committee Report

Lori Biancamano presented the finance committee report of the October financials.
There were no major issues.

VI. Executive Session
The meeting went into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.



‘ Bronx

' Charter School
for the Arts

Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting and Annual Retreat
Saturday January 20,2018

Location: Bronx Charter School for the Arts
950 Longfellow Ave.

Bronx, NY 10474

Meeting called to order at 9:15am
Meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Aisha Bell, Charles Whites, Susan Geisenheimer, Denise Brecher,
Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis, Eric Osorio, Kathy Trager, Barbara Scott, and Noni
Thomas Lopez .

Members Not Present: Trent Hickman and Lori Biancamano

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Richard Gonzalez, Tyrell Roddey, Patty
Rooney, Joy Jackson, Jahnel Small, Rossanna Valdez and Huwon Kim.

Outside consultant: Didier Sylvain

New head of development (to start in February): Jill Reinhardt

General Business

Miriam Raccah introduced Jill Reinhardt, the new Director of Development who will
start in February. Miriam presented a list of potential donors most of which are for
the Middle School including the Walton Foundation and the Fund for Charter
Schools. Miriam then gave an update on the annual fund. The school raised over
$39,000 from 36 individuals.

Miriam Raccah presented a Pitch Deck on “Who are We?”

The Board and staff spent an hour on diagnosing adaptive challenges facing some of
the staff members at Bronx Arts with the help of Didier Sylvain, from the Good Wolf
Group.

Richard Gonzalez gave an update on the Middle School.



Executive Session
The meeting went into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00pm.
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday February 13, 2018
Location: Green Oak

285 Madison Ave., Suite 1800
New York, NY 10027

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez, Susan Geisenheimer, Lori
Biancamano, Arlene Bascom, Graham Powis, Denise Brecher, Trent Hickman,
Barbara Scott, and Patricia Kennedy (newly elected to the Board pending approval
from SED)

Members Not Present: Kathy Trager, Aisha Bell and Eric Osorio

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Tiffney Jones, Richard Gonzalez, and
Rossanna Valdez

New Head of Development (to start end of February) Jill Reinhardt
I. General Business

The minutes of the December 2017 Board meeting and January 2018 annual Board
retreat were unanimously voted and approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Patricia Kennedy’s Board nomination was unanimously voted and approved
pending approval of the NY State Department of Education.

Charles Whites reported that a potential Board member will attend the Friendraiser
event on March 1st,

III. Development Committee Report



Barbara Scott reported on the upcoming March 1st Friendraiser event. It was
suggested that people be invited who have not previously donated to the school.
Arts Board members will be invited to bring contacts.

Miriam reported that we have a meeting with the Walton Foundation on March 6.
After initially turning us down, they asked us to come back when more things were
solidified for the middle school. Bronx Arts was turned down by the Rubin
Foundation.

Miriam updated the Board on the Arts Board which has become somewhat inactive.
Once Jill Reinhardt has officially joined Bronx Arts, she will come up with ideas to
resurrect the Arts Board.

IV. Program Committee Report

Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School update. To date there have been 170
applicants to the Middle School. Bus ads will go up in relevant neighborhoods on
March 3rd and run until the lottery.

V. Executive Director Report

Miriam gave an overview of the future of Bronx Arts including a “Theory of Action”
and its intended impact.

VI. Finance Committee Report

Lori Biancamano presented the finance committee report on the December
financials. There were no major issues.

VII. Executive Session
The meeting went into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, March 13,2018

Location: New York Life
51 Madison Ave., 10® Floor
New York, NY 10010

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez via Facetime, Susan
Geisenheimer, Arlene Bascom, Kathy Trager, Denise Brecher, and Trent Hickman,
Aisha Bell via ZOOM, Patricia Kennedy (pending approval from SED) via ZOOM
Members on the Phone Who Were Unable to Connect via Zoom:

Members Not Present: Lori Biancamano, Graham Powis, Barbara Scott and Eric
Osorio

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccabh, Jill Reinhardt, Richard Gonzalez,
Tiffney Jones (on the phone), and Rossanna Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the February 2018 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Development Committee Report

Jill Reinhardt reported on the March 1* Friendraiser event. The School grossed
approximately $6200 (netting about $5200) with the possibility of more donations

to come. There were approximately 40 attendees.

Miriam, Charles, Tiffney and Richard met with the Walton Foundation on March 6
with an ask of $325,000. After initially turning us down, Walton asked us to return



for the March 6 meeting when the situation was more concrete for the Middle
School.

Jill discussed a USDOE grant which Bronx Arts will compete for. The grant gives
preference to stand alone schools. It would be a 5-year, million dollar grant.

Jill briefed the Board on upcoming give/get conversations between individual Board
members and Miriam and/or Jill.

Jill also said that the school was going to build a cultivation opportunity around the
Lion King musical June 7 at Hostos Community College.

III. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

Patricia Kennedy has completed the majority of her paperwork to be submitted to
the New York State Education Department.

Charles Whites reported that Ahmed Sheikh a potential Board member attended the
Friendraiser.

IV. Program Committee Report

Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School update. We are now an officially recognized
middle school by the New York State Education Department.

V. Finance Committee Report

Arlene Bascom presented the finance committee report on the January financials.
There were no major issues.

VII. Executive Session
The meeting went into Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Annual Meeting
Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Location: ZOOM

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Trent Hickman, Susan Geisenheimer, Lori
Biancamano, Noni Thomas Lopez, Denise Brecher, Aisha Bell, Graham Powis, Kathy
Trager and Patricia Kennedy (pending approval from SED)

Members Not Present: Arlene Bascom, Eric Osorio, and Barbara Scott

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Tiffney Jones, Richard Gonzalez, Jill
Reinhardt, and Rossanna Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the March 2018 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report
RESOLUTION: The Board unanimously voted and approved a resolution for an
additional two year term for the following Board members: Aisha Bell, Graham

Powis, Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez and Arlene Bascom.

Graham Powis and Susan Geisenheimer will interview Ahmad Sheikh for a potential
Board position. He was referred to Bronx Arts by Board Assist.

Patricia Kennedy has completed her Board paperwork which will be submitted to
the New York State Education Department.

III. Development Committee Report
Jill Reinhardt reported that the Walton Family Foundation is recommending a

$325,000 grant to Bronx Arts for the Middle School although the school doesn’t yet
have a formal grant letter. Previously Bronx Arts had received a $150,000 grant



from the Charter School Growth Fund. Jill gave an update on the USDOE CSP grant
to underwrite salaries of 2.5 staff positions consisting of an ELL teacher, a SETSS
(Special Education Teacher Support Services) provider and a portion of a social
worker through the Middle School expansion which will be submitted this Friday.

There is currently a $100,000 budget-to-actuals shortfall in individual giving for the
year, which had been filled last year by the art auction. Bronx Arts is preparing for a
“non event” (direct mail/e-campaign to previous year’s auction supporters); the
proceeds of which would perhaps be matched by the Gittes Severini family to help
make up this gap.

Next week Jill and Miriam will reach out to individual board members to discuss
their give/get.

IV. Program Committee Report

Richard Gonzalez gave a Middle School update. There are two offers out to a dance
teacher and a music teacher. Richard will attend the Hunter College job fair.
Richard met with the high school principal where Bronx Arts’ Middle School will be
located. They plan to meet regularly as well as have an AM catch up. Asa DOE
building, the current school gets first dibs on furniture, etc. The Principal has
agreed to let Bronx Arts do an open house on their permit. The lottery will be on
April 13. There will be 60 seats available in the Middle School.

Miriam gave a report on the Elementary School. Sixty third, fourth and fifth grade
students participated in intercession during spring break. There are three
candidates for the Director of Operations opening and two candidates for that of
Principal.

V. Finance Committee Report

Lori Biancamano presented the financial committee report for February. There
were no major issues.

There was no Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50pm.



Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees
RESOLUTION

INTENTION: To vote and approve additional two-year terms for the following Board
members: Aisha Bell, Graham Powis, Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez and Arlene

Bascom.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees recognizes the need to extend the terms of
valuable Board members in order to maintain a fully functioning Board;

RESOLVED: The Bronx Charter School for the Arts, Board of Trustees approves
additional two-year terms for each of the following Board members: Aisha Bell,
Graham Powis, Charles Whites, Noni Thomas Lopez and Arlene Bascom.

e 2fip] /8
Signature: /\ WL

Charles Whites Jr., Eg., B&Srd Chair
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts

Board of Trustees Meeting

Tuesday, May 8, 2018

Location: Bronx Charter School for the Arts
950 Longfellow Ave.

Bronx, NY 10474

Meeting called to order at 6:40pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm

Called Meeting to Order
Roll Call:

Members Present: Susan Geisenheimer, Lori Biancamano, , Noni Thomas Lopez via
Zoom, Denise Brecher, Aisha Bell , Graham Powis, Barbara Scott and Patty Kennedy

Members Not Present:, Charles Whites, Trent Hickman, Arlene Bascom, Kathy
Trager and Eric Osorio

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Jonea Thomas, Richard Gonzalez, Jill
Reinhardt, Carlene Cowan, Patty Rooney, Tiffney Jones and Rossana Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the April 2018 annual Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report

RESOLUTION: The Board unanimously voted and approved a resolution to elect
Ahmad Sheikh to the Board pending State approval.

Patty Kennedy has been approved by the New York State Education Department as a
Board member.

III. Development Committee Report

Jill Reinhardt reported that the $325,000 grant from the Walton Family Foundation
is waiting an official signed grant letter.



On institutional giving, Jill recently learned that the US DOE CSP Grant which
seemed like a perfect fit for Bronx Arts was belatedly shifting its focus to rural
schools. Bronx Arts will submit a $150,000 letter of intent to the Louis Calder
Foundation. The Tiger Foundation indicated a willingness to meet in the fall re: long
term expansion plans. Since Tiger funds charter networks, it is likely support would
be contingent upon further expansion beyond the middle school.

Jill is working to systematize Board giving in an effort to be predictive about cash
flow.

Miriam Raccah and Arlene Bascomb are pitching the Gittes Severini household on a
major gift with a matching component for money raised from the “non-event”. The

email campaign for the non-event will run the remainder of May and all of June.

Bronx Arts will make a decision this week about holding a post-Lion King musical
party and whether it makes sense to spend $1500.

The Board discussed the pros and cons of holding an event at the Coach Columbus
Circle store.

Jill will work on developing and proposing a calendar of events and engagement
opportunities for FY19 at the June meeting to begin to align prospects and
messaging.

IV. Program Committee Report

Patty Rooney gave an elementary school update and Miriam introduced the new
elementary school principal Jonea Thomas. The new director of operations Carlene
Cowan gave an update on the lottery.

Richard Gonzalez gave a middle school update and focused on the hiring process.

Miriam and Patty gave an update on the strategic plan process which Richard, Patty
and Miriam have been leading under the guidance of Bellwether.

V. Finance Committee Report

Lori Biancamano presented the financial committee report for March. There were
no major issues.

There was an Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:05pm.
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts
Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, June 12,2018

Location: Bronx Charter School for the Arts
950 Longfellow Ave.
Bronx, NY 10474

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
Meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm

Called Meeting to Order

Roll Call:

Members Present: Charles Whites, Trent Hickman via Zoom, Susan Geisenheimer,
Lori Biancamano via Zoom, Noni Thomas Lopez, Denise Brecher via Zoom, Aisha
Bell, Barbara Scott, Arlene Bascom, Kathy Trager, Patty Kennedy via Zoom and
Ahmad Sheikh (pending State approval)

Members Not Present: Graham Powis and Eric Osorio

Management/Staff Present: Miriam Raccah, Jonea Thomas, Richard Gonzalez, Jill
Reinhardt, Karlene Cowan, Patty Rooney, Tiffney Jones and Rossanna Valdez

I. General Business

The minutes of the May 2018 Board meeting were unanimously voted and
approved.

II. Nomination/Evaluation Committee Report
RESOLUTION: The Board unanimously voted and approved the attached resolution

to adopt the 2018-2019 Board Meeting calendar dates with some possible future
adjustments to locations. (Rossy - please attach the calendar)

III. Development Committee Report
Jill Reinhardt reported that the $325,000 grant from the Walton Family Foundation
has been signed and Bronx Arts has the money. Jill reviewed potential contributions

from foundations, major gifts, special events, government and Board annual giving.

IV. Program Committee Report


https://drive.google.com/open?id=1M5EHtex-qaz4CETd4D9yXKajswpipPa7irk4paVNjK8

Patty Rooney gave an elementary school update.

Richard Gonzalez gave a middle school update.

Miriam gave an update on the strategic plan that Richard, Patty and Miriam have
been leading under the guidance of Bellwether. The current proposal is to expand
Bronx Arts to one additional elementary school and one additional middle school in
District 12.

V. Finance Committee Report

Tiffney Jones presented the budget for the school year 2018-2019. After discussion,
the budget was unanimously voted and approved.

There was an Executive Session.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25pm.
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 07/20/2018

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2017-18 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and students who are economically
disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting
its enrollment and retention targets in 2018-19.

BRONX CS FOR THE ARTS (REGENTS)Section Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2017-18 Describe Recruitment Plans in 2018-19)

In the 2017-18 school year, 94% of students
were economically disadvantaged,
surpassing our enrollment target by 5.5
percentage points. The school’s success in
recruiting and enrolling students from low
Econom

ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
S

income families is partially due to the
neighborhoods in which our students reside
(one of the poorest Congressional Districts)
and partially due to our recruitment efforts.
We are dedicated to serving students in
Hunts Point and in the South Bronx and,
therefore, we focus most of our student
recruitment in these areas, which are
predominantly low-income neighborhoods.

In the past year, 23% of students were
English Language Learners, exceeding the
enrollment target for this subgroup by 10.5
percentage points. To attract ELL students,
all of our recruitment and enrollment
materials are prepared in Spanish as well as
English. To increase enrollment of ELL
students, the school’s staff identify and
partner with several privately operated

preschool providers that cater to populations

with Latin American and Caribbean
background and West African immigrants.
Recruitment strategies include both
scheduled onsite and offsite presentations

1/4

As we surpassed the enrollment target for
Economically Disadvantaged students in
2017-18 Bronx Arts will utilize the same
efforts in 2018-19.

As we surpassed the enrollment target for
English Language Learners in 2017-18, Bronx
Arts will utilize the same efforts in 2018-19.



Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

conducted by the school’s staff including
translation in the language(s) spoken by
students and parents; and weekly
advertisements published in local media
including newspapers, websites and radio
conducted or translated in the various
languages spoken in the community.

For the recruitment of Students with
Disabilities (19% of total student body vs.
target of 19.5%), we relied on a strong
relationship with the Committee on Special
Education, which frequently refers parents of
special needs students to our school. In
order to increase the pool of potential
applicants, the school conducted further
outreach to the Committee on Special
Education to encourage parents who reside
within Community School District 8 to apply
through the lottery or waiting list. In
addition, the school continued to work
closely with the Committee on Special
Education (CSE) to ensure timely evaluation,
identification, review and placement of
students.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Retention Efforts in 2017-18

To retain Students with Disabilities in 2017-
18, Bronx Arts ensured that all students had
equal opportunity to participate in the school
community. The school worked diligently to
cultivate an environment that was
supportive for any families in need. For
example, uniforms were provided free of
charge for any families who could not afford
them. In addition, whenever possible, the
school does not charge for field trips and
special programs, and if there is a minimal
charge, the school is prepared to cover this
expense if needed.

In order to retain and accommodate students
who are identified as English Language
Learners and their families, all parent notices
and re-registration materials were provided
in Spanish and English. Translation services
were offered at all major Bronx Arts events
and parent-teacher conferences as needed.
The school also hired a full time certified ESL
teacher to provide targeted instructions for

2/4

As we almost met the enrollment target for
Students with Disabilities in 2017-18, Bronx
Arts will utilize the same efforts in 2018-19.

Describe Retention Plans in 2018-19)

Bronx Arts plans to utilize the same
strategies to retain Economically
Disadvantaged students in the coming year,
although revisions to specific services may
be made if warranted by changing needs of
students, families and the broader school
community.



English
Langua
ge
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

all students identified as English Language
Learners, implemented the new ESL
standards, and used the Cornerstone
curriculum by Pearson for instruction. During
the school year, all English Language
Learners also attended the various extended
learning opportunities programs including
After School, Saturday School and
Intersession programs. In addition, the
school’s curriculum incorporates units of
study in the literacy, social studies and the
Arts that reflect the ethnic and cultural
heritages of its various student populations.
The annual calendar of performances and
related events was promoted in the
community with the intent to provide a more
inclusive environment for community
members with limited English proficiency.

To retain Students with Disabilities, Bronx
Arts provided extensive programming
exceeding all IEP requirements through six
ICT classrooms, a SETTS provider, Special
Education Director, Social Worker and
Guidance Counselor. Through the dual use of
ICT and SETTS, the school offered students
more support than was mandated by student
IEPs to ensure that students had the
resources necessary for their success.
Students also received additional support
from the Special Education Director and
Learning Specialists when they pushed into
classrooms.

Special education and general education co-
teachers collaborated daily to plan
instruction, lessons and units for all students.
School leaders reviewed these lesson plans
weekly. The Special Education Director
observed ICT classrooms weekly and
provided immediate feedback, coaching and
modeling on effective differentiation
techniques . The Special Education Director
also collaborated with teachers to evaluate
and provide feedback to co-teaching pairs.
The Special Education Director, Social
Worker and Guidance Counselor also provide
mandated counseling to students whose IEPs
require it.

Parents were kept continually informed of

their child's progress through frequent and
consistent communication.

3/4

Bronx Arts plans to utilize the same
strategies to retain English Language
Learners in the coming year, although
revisions to specific services may be made if
warranted by changing student needs.

Bronx Arts plans to utilize the same
strategies to retain Students with Disabilities
in the coming year, although revisions to
specific services may be made if warranted
by changing student needs.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2017-2018 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2017-2018 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2017; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/17 Departed 7/1/17 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
- 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 6/3018

31 2 4 0 33

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/17  Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/17 - 6/30/18 Positions 7/1/17  Positions 7/1/17 6/30/18
-6/30/18 - 6/30/18

8 2 2 1 9

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH

system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Yes, Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2


http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/

ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

FTE Count of All Teachers 33
Certified and Uncertified) as of

6/30/18

FTE Count of All Certified 17

Teachers as of 6/30/18

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6-30-18) 16

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 11
experience (6-30-18)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6-30-18)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6-30-18)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 4
experience (6-30-18)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6-30-18)

Thank you.

1/2
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Director of Operations
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts (Option 9) | 2018-2019 CALENDAR

PINK - Vacation Days
BLUE — Exam Days
- Suggested PTC Day
- Suggested Half Day

3 Labor Day

8 Columbus Day

12 Veterans Day

22-23 Thanksgiving Day
29 Parent Teacher Con.

21--31 Mid-Winter Break

1 New Year’s Day
2 Vacation Day

21  M.L King Day

AUGUST ‘18

S M T W | Th F S
1|23
5|6 |7|8]910]11
12 (13|14 | 15|16 | 17| 18
19 | B0 | P4 | B2 | B3 | P4 | 25
26 |27 |28 |29 | 56 | 31

SEPTEMBER ‘18

S|IM|T|W][Th]| F S
1
:};:IIII B 56|78

9 |10|11|12|13|14 |15
16 [ 171819 |20 | 21| 22
23|24 |25|26|27 28|29

3
OCTOBER ‘18

S M| T W T F S

1 /2 |3 |4 |5 |6
ZHQ 10 |11 |12 |13
14 115 |16 |17 |18 |19 |20
21 |22 |23 |24 |25 |26 |27

28 |29 |30 |31
NOVEMBER ‘18

SIM[T|[wW|Th|F|[s
1 |2 |3
4 |5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10
1-314151617
18 |19 |20 |21 24
25 |26 |27 |28 |29 |30

DECEMBER ‘18

S| M| T|W|Th| F S|

JANUARY ‘19

FEBRUARY ‘19

S| M|T|[W|Th|F 5]

MARCH ‘19

S{M[T[W|[Th|F S

10 [ 11| 12 13 | 14 |8 16 |
|17 J8) 1920|2122 23

24 [ 2526|127 |28(29]| 30

14 |15 |16 [17 [18 [JH8N 20 |

21 B3 25 |24 [25 |26 |27
28 |29 |30

A O
s mM|T|wl|Tth B

12|13 |14 (15|16 |17 | 18
1912021 |22|23 25

EHZB 29 (30|31

JUNE ‘19

S| M| T |W|Th| F | S
1
2(3|a|5|6|7]|8
9 |10|11|12|13|14|15
16 |17 | 18|19 | 20 [ 22 | 22
23 27| 28| 29

7 Parent Teacher Con.

18-22 Mid-Winter Recess

15 Vacation Day
18 Vacation Day

2-3 NYS ELA
19-22 Mini Spring Break

1-2 NYS Math

21 Vacation Day
27 Memorial Day

4 Eid al-Fitr i1/2 Daii

24-26 Vacation Days

4 Independence Day

School Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com


http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/labor-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/columbus-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/halloween.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/veterans-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/thanksgiving-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/martin-luther-king-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/independence-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/school-calendar
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Buildings

This certifies that the premises described herein conforms substantial
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and
shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued.

building at all reasonable times.

A. |

Page 1 of 2

Certificate of Occupancy
CO Number:

ly to the approved plans and specifications and to the
occupancies specified. No change of use or occupancy
This document or a copy shall be available for inspection at the

220118744F

Borough: Bronx
Address: 950 LONGFELLOW AVENUE

Building Identification Number (BIN): 2006223

Biock Number:
Lot Number(s): 125

Building Type:

02755 | Certificate Type: Final

Effective Date:  06/29/2012

Altered ‘

This building is subject to this Bullding Code: 1968 Code

For zoning lot metes & bounds, please see BISWeb.

Construction classification: 1
Bullding Occupancy Group classification: E

Muitiple Dwelling Law Classification: None

(Prior to 1968 Code designation)
(2008 Code)

No. of storles: 1 Height in feet: 20

No. of dwelling units: 0

Fire Protection Equipment:
Fire alarm system, Sprinkler system

Type and number of open spaces:
None associated with this filing.

This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations:
None

i Borough Comments: None

Borough Commissioner

Commissioner

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE
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Certificate of Occupancy

CO Number: 220118744F
[ Permissible Use and Occupancy |
T All Building Code occupancy group designations below are 2008 designations.
r ' ] | Building ' -
‘ Maximum Live load | Code ‘ Dwelling or‘ |
Fioor persons ‘Ibs per | occupancy | Rooming |Zoning ‘
From To | permitted sq. ft. group Units | use group | Description of use ‘
CEL oG F-2 3 MECHANICAL ROOM ‘
CEL 172 A-2 3 EATING AND DRINKING/MULTI-PURPOSE
ROOM ‘
|
CEL 22 B 3 ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICES o
001 500 75 E 3 CLASSROOMS |
INOTE: SECURITY ROLL DOWN GATE TO REMAIN OPEN WHEN BUILDING IS OCCUPIED NOTE: PLACE OF ASSEMBY IN CELLAR IN
NON-SIMULTANEQUS OCCUPANCY WHEN USED AS A-3 (MULTI-PURPOSE), OCCUPANCY NOT TO EXCEED 172 PERSONS ‘
END OF SECTION

-  Commissioner
END OF DOCUMENT 220118744/000 6/29/2012 12:45:00 PM

Bor(ﬁh Commissioner
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Bronx Charter School for the Arts does not have a certificate from its last fire
inspection. However, out next inspection will occur on August 2, 2018. The
certificate will be included in the Annual Report Update.

950 Longfellow Ave, Bronx, NY 10474
Tel 718.893.1042 Fax 718.893.7910
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